McCarthy, Miriam

From: McCarthy, Miriam
Sent: 30 June 2004 13:47 |
Py 0! Campbell, Dr Renrietta 1
Subject: FW: From: CMO - UPDATE ON HYPONATRAEMIA GUIDELINES

From; McCarthy, Miriam

Sent: 28 June 2004 14:13
. To: Burne, Alison |
Subject: RE: From: CMO - UPDATE ON HYPONATRAEMIA GUIDELINES

[McCarthy, Miriam] CMO |

Happy to do so- how quickly would you like this done? | am just aware that with the holiday season it may be difficult
to convene the whole group. |f there are problems with dates would you be content with some of the members-
namely those whose input was greatest when the initial guidance was produced--doing the review?

’f sossible to get a copy of Sir Cyril's comments on the guidance?

® « nappy fo discuss

Miriam

From: Burne, Alison

Sent: 28 June 2004 12:53
To: McCarthy, Miriam
Cc: Garrett, Elizabeth

Subject: From: CMO - UPDATE ON HYPONATRAEMIA GUIDELINES
Importance: High

N -

Miriam
Will you call together the Working Group on Hyponatraemia to review the guidelines in the light of Cyril Chantler's
remarks.

Happy to discuss.

- SRR Etta

Alison Burne

Senior Personal Secretary to
Dr Henrietta Campbell, Chief Medical Officer (NI)

Dept of Health, Social Services & Public Safety
C5.21 Castle Buildings

Stormont
BELFAST BT4 35Q

Tel:

www.!!SSpsm.gov.u! I

[Fax:
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/phealth/index.asp

DHSSPS 1 - 075-008-018
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From: Burne, Alison
Sent: 28 June 2004 12:53
To: McCarthy, Mirilam -

Cc: Garrett, Elizabeth ' |
_Subject: From: CMO - UPDATE ON HYPONATRAEMIA GUIDELIN

I 1
D

Importance: High

Miriam

Will you call together the Working Group on Hyponatraemia to review the guidelines in the light of Cyril Chantler's
remarks.

Happy to discuss.

=ita

lison Burne

Senior Personal Secretary to

Dr Henrietta Campbell, Chief Medical Officer (N1
Dept of Health, Social Services & Public Safety
(C5.21 Castle Buildings

¥ satoarmont

BELFAST BT4 35Q)

Fax:

www.dhsspsni.gov.uk
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/phealth/index.asp

DHSSPS 1 075-008-019






